

LEVIN MARTH



WHY ME?

In a world full of professional experts, it's getting harder and harder to keep an open mind. My allrounder mindset doesn't allow me to stay in the box. I'm a peoples person. I can't stand everyday work in front of a screen, but when there is no other way, I don't complain. My strengths are punctuality, reliability, motivating myself and I'm good with people's names.

In short: I'm the swiss army knife at your service!

CONTACTS

+41 76 690 43 44

levin.marth@gmail.com

Verladeplatz 7, Langnau 3550, Switzerland

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Design	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ○
Investing	● ● ● ● ● ○ ○ ○
Management	● ● ● ● ○ ○ ○ ○
Sales	● ● ● ● ● ● ○ ○
Social skills	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ○

LANGUAGES

German	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
English	● ● ● ● ● ○ ○ ○
French	● ● ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○

FOLLOW ME



WORK EXPERIENCE

YEARS / TIME FRAME

WHERE

SEP 2013 / PRESENT

SENIOR WEB DESIGNER at webButler

▼ Bern, CH

It has been a big passion for years now to engage in the online world for more productive processes in business. Me and my partner founded that company with the purpose of selling and creating web services like websites and hosting. > www.web-butler.ch

JAN 2016 / PRESENT

CEO at Emperia

▼ Bern, CH

Emperia is a e-commerce business based in Switzerland. We are evolving swissmade and handmade products into the accessories sector. As the CEO I'm training my leadership skills everyday. It's all about motivating my fellow partners. > www.emperia.ch

APR 2014 - MAR 2018

CREW LEADER EVENT at Bierhuebeli GmbH

▼ Bern, CH

Bierhuebeli is a renowned night club and concert location for about 1200 people. I was leading a crew of twelve people like securities, cloakroom and box office staff. I really liked to solve all the social conflicts and generally get in touch with lots of people. > www.bierhuebeli.ch

SEP 2016 - NOV 2017

STUDENT BA ARCHITECTURE at University of Applied Sciences

▼ Bern, CH

My passion for real estate got shaped even more at university, but not as I had thought. It became clear that the creative process is nothing for me. I'm all about linear processes. Unfortunately that doesn't work in creative work. I quit to challenge myself in more practical way. > www.bfh.ch/en

JAN 2016 - AUG 2016

TRAINEE ARCHITECTURE at Itten + Brechbuehl AG

▼ Bern, CH

To apply for university I had to complete an eight-month internship at an architectural firm. I was happy to work for one of the top offices of Switzerland. They gave me much freedom in the projects for an individual learning experience. > www.ittenbrechbuehl.ch/en

MAI 2014 - JUN 2014

SOLAR TECHNICIAN at H.P. Siegenthaler AG

▼ Bern, CH

With my previous expertise as an electrician I enjoyed installing technology in the renewable energies sector, especially photovoltaic power plants. > www.siegenthaler.ch

EDUCATION

FED. VOCATIONAL BACCALAUREATE

FVB Technical Science
Thun, Switzerland

2011 - 2012

PROFESSIONAL ELECTRICIAN

Technical Vocational School
Burgdorf, Switzerland

2007 - 2011

REFERENCES

CAN SERMAN

Associate Chief Architect
Itten+Brechbuehl AG, Bern, CH

TEL: +41 78 642 34 56

EMAIL: c.serman@ittenbrechbuehl.ch

MATTHIAS KISSLING

Human Resources Manager
Bierhuebeli GmbH, Bern, CH

TEL: +41 79 297 35 00

EMAIL: m.kissling@bierhuebeli.ch